Kath Mclndoe

From: : Chris Mackenzie [Chris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 April 2008 7:13 a.m.

To: Thomas Davis A

Cc: brian.roche@nz.pwc.com; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com; Karen Watson; Murdo Beattie; Pat
Bowler; William Peet

Subject: RE: Merlin

Attachments: pic02995.gif

pic0299g.§;f (2 KB)
Agree.

Regards

Chris

(Chris Mackenzie

Senior Advisor

Deputy Prime Minister's Office
(04) 471 9935 or (021) 799 499)

This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It i1s confidential
and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee indicated
in the message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply email. :

Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

"Thomas Davis"
<Thomas.Davis@ont

rack.govt.nz> To
"Murdo Beattie"

15/04/2008 07:10 <murdo.beattie@cam.co.nz>, "Pat

am Bowler"

<Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com>,
"William Peet"
<William.Peet@Qontrack.govt.nz>,
"Karen Watson"
<Karen.Watson@ontrack.govt.nz>,
<Chris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz
>, <brian.roche@nz.pwc.com>,
<bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com>

cc

: Subject
RE: Merlin

I note the relocation clause is initiated by us. This is ok if it improves terminal
1




operations.

Toll proposed a relocation clause specifically for Palm Nth, this is okay but the
costs should fall to Toll if they initiate the relocation and obtain the benefits. If
there are benefits for both parties there should be a joint approach with joint costs
agreed on a case by case basis. I am concerned this could result in ONTRACK funding
development of Toll’s facilities, we don’t do this for Mainfreight.

Thomas Davis
General Manager Corporate Services
ONTRACK ‘

Tel 04 498 2084
Mob 021 486 704
Email thomas.davis@ontrack.govt.nz

From: Murdo Beattie [mailto:murdo.beattie@cam.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 14 April 2008 12:19 p.m.

To: Pat Bowler; William Peet; Thomas Davis; Karen Watson;
Chris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz; brian.roche@nz.pwc.com; bruce.wattie@nz.pwc.com
Subject: RE: Merlin

Looks Ok but I suspect the permitted use schedule is effectively unenforceable unless
there is a gross breach. If they are keeping records on-traffic through the terminal
how hard is it for them to supply those records frequently rather that us having one
right to info every 24 months?

Also, clause three of the sixth schedule looks like it needs redrafted to require
compliance with the schedule and to tidy up the bullets.

Murdo Beattie (Embedded image moved to file:
Partnexr pic02995.gif)logo

Cameron Partners Limited Wellihgton
level 12 | hp tower | 171 featherston
st

po box 10 307 | wellington | new
zealand

ddi (64 4) 494 7420 | mob (027) 447
8229

tel (64 4) 499 6650 | fax (64 4) 499
6651

WWW. cameronpartners.co.nz

CAMERON PARTNERS INSIGHT SERIES -
CLICK HERE

This emaill message and any attachments
contain information that is
confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and erase all
copies of the message and attachments.

From: Pat Bowler [mailto:Pat.Bowler@russellmcveagh.com]
Sent: Monday, 14 April 2008 10:01 a.m.




To: William Peet (ONTRACK); Thomas Davis (ONTRACK); Karen Watson (ONTRACK);
Cliris.Mackenzie@parliament.govt.nz; Murdo Beattie; brian.roche@nz.pwc.com;
bruce.wattielnz.pwc.com

Subject: Merlin

Terminal Lease

Pat Bowler
PARTNER

DIRECT PHONE 64 4 495 7500 | DIRECT FRX 64 4 819 7579] MOBILE 027 4428
040
pat.bowler@russellmcveagh.com | www.russellmcveagh.com

Vodafone on the Quay, 157 Lambton Quay, PO Box 10-214, Wellington, New Zealand.

Please think of the environment bhefore printing this email.

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged.

If you have received it in error, you may not read, use, copy or disclose this email
or its attachments. In that case, please let us know immediately by reply email and
then delete this email from your system. While we use standard virus checking
software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or
any attachment after it leaves our information systems. If you are interested in
establishing more secure communication between us, please contact our systems
administrator by email at mail.admin@russellmcveagh.com




